

## CSS GENERAL MEETING MINUTES April 2, 2019

Offices present: Tony Schavone, Wayne Heard, Pam DeForrest, Monica Valparaiso, Douglas Mariani

Board Members present: Laura Schavone, Sal Cruz, Gary Maleski, John Spurr, Donna Stewart, Brian Valparaiso

47 Members Present

Ron DeBartolomeis led the members in the Pledge of Allegiance.

A quorum was declared to be present by Secretary Pam DeForrest.

President Tony Schavone called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

Tony introduced Maria as our waitress for the night.

Ed Sherlock brought up the fact that the 2019 Corvette was picked as the Indianapolis Pace Car this year.

Donna Stewart gave Christy and Ralph Webb their badges and club book. Introduced Sean Hopson from Dive Warriors.

Pam DeForrest made a motion to waive the reading of last month's minutes, the motion was seconded, the vote taken and the motion passed. Nothing else to report.

Treasurer Monica Valparaiso gave report on current cash balance. She also was taking orders for embroidered blankets and for club logo stamped t-shirts. Monica handed out t-shirts that were ordered. She will also pick up all the shirts that were ordered from her friend Glenda and bring to next meeting. Monica will also order a brick from the Museum for Ellis Chee.

Vice-President Wayne Heard announced the April birthdays and anniversaries. John Spurr played his harmonica for us. Wayne also reported on the upcoming events. They are listed in our newsletter.

Tony gave out information for the May 12th Long Beach Grand Prix and the Lake Elsinore Storm baseball game. Tickets for game are \$15.00 each with \$8.00 parking for each car.

Art Huhta gave us the information on our visit to the USS Iowa on June 23rd. Need to park in Lot 61 and we will go to lunch together. Passed out forms to sign up.

Marsha Gallivan reported on Barbara Cuccio doing well after her knee surgery. Doug and Wanda Utash have sold their house and are moving to St. George, UT. Doug is recovering from a kidney transplant.

Will Grohmann and Tony presented Sean Hopson from Dive Warriors our donation check.

Douglas Mariani reported that the Web site is up to date.

Richard Cheek Publicity Chair had nothing to report.

Brian Valparaiso reported on the copies of the survey that he made up. Also included are a calendar of events, results of survey so far. He did get NCCC sanction and insurance given to the property owner. Car show has been changed to October 12th, 2019.

Tony reported on the Patriots and Paws Open House on April 27th. Gave out flyers.

Dave MacDonough reported on the shooting once a month. Everyone is invited even if you do not shoot. The highlight is going out to lunch together!

Pam DeForrest reported on the 60th photo shoot day. With the drones being grounded because of being in Fullerton Airport flight path, did not get shot. Showed photos taken and graphics that she made up for publication. Everyone agreed to get another day together at another facility.

Donna Stewart proposed a motion to payback from club, Tony and Laura \$100.00 for pizza at the photo shoot. The motion was seconded, the vote taken and the motion passed.

Goodies were provided by Sue Rosen and Marcia Gallavan. They went with a Easter theme. Great job Ladies!

The dinner raffle was won by Will Grohmann.

Raffle money winners where: Christy Webb, Eric Ellsworth, Monica Valparaiso, Tony Schavone, Doug Meeuwenberg. Thank you to Sue Rosen for the Easter Eggs given with the money.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:20 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Pam DeForrest, Secretary